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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 8:46 AM

To: ‘Sharon T. Shaheen’

Subject: RE: XTO's Protest of Administrative Application of Longfellow Energy, LP's for NSL of Janis State 20A

1H_20 17S 29E

Ms. Shaheen,
The OCD will withdraw the NSL application for Longfellow Energy LP’s Janis State 20A Well No. 1H.

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD-EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis

Santa Fe, N.M. 87004
0:505-476-3492

C: 505-930-6717

F: 505-476-3462
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-
Coss@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD
<TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
<Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD <Kurt.Simmons@state.nm.us>; Garcia, John A, EMNRD
<JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>; Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: XTO's Protest of Administrative Application of Longfellow Energy, LP's for NSL of Janis State 20A
1H 2017S 29E

Mr. Lowe,

Longfellow requests that its administrative application for NSL of Janis State 20A 1H, 20 17S 29E be withdrawn. In
conferring with the protestant, XTO, Longfellow has determined that it will be moving the location of the well to a
location that complies with all setbacks.

Please let me know if | should engage in a more formal process to withdraw this application. Thank you for your
assistance.

Best,
Sharon

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

(505) 986-2678 (direct)



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

RE:

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Friday, February 21, 2020 10:10 AM

‘Sharon T. Shaheen’

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G,
EMNRD; McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD; Garcia, John A,
EMNRD; Cox, Scott, EMNRD

XTO's Protest of Administrative Application of Longfellow Energy, LP's for NSL of Janis State 20A TH_
20 17S 29E

2020-02-20 AJC Letter to NMOCD.pdf

Ms. Sharon T. Shaheen,

The OCD was notified that XTO Holdings, LLC has protested this application for approval of a Non Standard
Location for the above subject well. This party is identified as an affected person for the location.

Therefore, you are being notified that if Longfellow Energy L.P. wishes for this application to be considered, it
must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a
negotiated resolution with this party.

The NSL application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.

Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30 days

02/20/20, Noticed date
03/21/20, 30 day ends

Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.

Protestant contact information:

Andrew J. Cloutier

Hinkle Sharon LLP

400 Penn Plaza , Suite 640
P.O. Box 10

Roswell, N.m. 88202

PH: 575-622-9332

Leonard R. Lowe

Engineering Bureau
OCD-EMNRD
1220 S. St. Francis

Santa Fe, N.M. 87004

0:505-476-3492
C: 505-930-6717
F: 505-476-3462

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/




HINKLE SHANOR LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
400 PENN PLAZA, SUITE 640
PO BOX 10
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICQO 88202

fmm!
=2

575-622-6510 (FAX) 575-623-9332

hinklelawfirm.com

February 20, 2020

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Leonard Lowe

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505
Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us

WRITER

Andrew (Drew) J. Cloutier
acloutier@hinklelawfirm.com

Via-E-Mail & U.S. Mail

Re: Protest to Longfellow Energy, LP’s Request for Administrative

Approval of Non-Standard Location
Janis State 20A 001H
Section 20, T-17S-S, R-29E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Lowe:

Pursuant to Division Rules, our client XTO Holdings LLC hereby protests the
February 5, 2020 Request for Administrative Approval of Non-Standard Location by
Longfellow Energy, LP for its proposed Janis State 20A 001H Well referenced above.
The proposal, if granted, would adversely affect the correlative rights of XTO Holdings
LLC in and to its holdings in the S/2S/2 of Section 17 of Township 17 South, Range 29

East.
Very truly yours,
HINKLE SHANOR LLP
{/‘\_,.__g__z-
Andrew J. Cloutier
AJClcg

XC: Client (Via-E-Mail)
Sharon T. Shaheen, Esq. (Via-E-Mail)

PO BOX 10 PO BOX 2068
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88202 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
575-622-6510 505-982-4554
(FAX) 575-623-9332 (FAX) 505-982-8623

7 / B

7601 JEFFERSON ST NE - SUITE 180
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87109
505-858-8320
(FAX) 505-858-8321



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:
Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Dear Mr. Lowe —

Charles Good <cgood@hinklelawfirm.com>
Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:12 AM

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Andrew Cloutier; Sharon T. Shaheen
[EXT] Protest to Longfellow Energy, LP's Request for Administrative Approval of Non-Standard

Location / Janis State 20A 001H

2020-02-20 AJC Letter to NMOCD.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Please find attached Mr. Cloutier’s letter to you of today’s date concerning the subject matter. This will
confirm that the original of the attached letter will also follow by U.S. Mail. Of course, should you have any
guestions, please let our office know.

Very truly yours,

Charley

Charley R. Good,

Certified Paralegal,

Hinkle Shanor LLP

P.O. Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88202-
0010

(575) 622-6510 telephone
(575) 623-9332 facsimile
cgood@hinklelawfirm.com

This message (including attachments) constitutes a confidential attorney-client or
is otherwise a confidential communication from the law firm, Hinkle Shanor

LLP, that is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity
to whom it is addressed. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these
documents by mistake or error, please do not read it and immediately notify us by
collect telephone call to (575) 622-6510 for instructions on its destruction or
return. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the
documents is strictly prohibited.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Hinkle Shanor
LLP accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email.





